
Timeframe 1: 1 August ‐ 31 October 2021 
Timeframe 2: 1 August ‐ 31 October 2022

12/08/2021 106403450034821706 6.82 Uber trip SEQ Mayors ‐ KW

29/09/2021 106403450034821706 9.57 Uber trip APCS qld cocktail reception ‐ Uber Sydney KW 

14/09/2022 106303450034821701 26.92 Allan McNeil Taxi fare from Canberra Airport to Burbury Hotel on 6 September 2022. Allan attended 
the Council of Mayors (SEQ) delegation to Canberra.

19/10/2022 106303450034821701 29.12 Allan McNeil taxi fare from Brisbane to Stafford Heights on 12 October 2022. Allan attended a Council 
of Mayors (SEQ) reception at Parliament House. Receipt No. 003043

All taxi and rideshare expenses charged to the Council originating in the Mayor's office for the following two periods: August, 
September and October 2021; August, September and October 2022.
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Felicity Murphy

From: Tina Marshall on behalf of Mayor Karen Williams
Sent: Friday, 23 July 2021 2:25 PM
To: Felicity Murphy; June-Mary Davis
Subject: FW: [Business] Your Friday afternoon trip with Uber

 

From: Uber Receipts [mailto:uber.australia@uber.com]  
Sent: Friday, 23 July 2021 2:13 PM 
To: Mayor Karen Williams <Karen.Williams@redland.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: [Business] Your Friday afternoon trip with Uber 
 

    

 

 

Total A$7.50

July 23, 2021
 

 

  

     

  

  

 

 

 

Total A$7.50
 

 

 
  

 

 

Trip fare  A$6.95 

 

 
  

Subtotal A$6.95 

Booking Fee   A$0.55 
 

 

   

Amount Charged   
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A$7.50

 

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available) 
 

 

Download PDF 

Download link expires on 8/27/21 
   

This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip. You 

will receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment information. 
        

 

 

  
  

 

You rode with
 

  

 

 

Every rideshare trip starting in Brisbane is insured. See how we are 
always working to keep you safe: 

Learn more ❯ 

   

 

 

  
  

 

  

 UberX  0.54 kilometers | 3 min 

   

2:09 PM 

1/45 Eagle St, Brisbane City 

QLD 4000, Australia 
 

 
 

 

 

2:12 PM 

Margaret St & Albert St, 

Brisbane City QLD 4000, 

Australia 
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Report lost item ❯ 
 
  

  

Contact support❯ 
 
  

  

My trips ❯ 
 
  

  

 

 

   

 

 

  
 

 

Forgot password  

Privacy 

Terms 

  

Rasier Pacific Pty Ltd 

Level 8, 1 O’Connell Street, NSW 

2000, Sydney, Australia 
 

 

 

 

 

    

 
 

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries. 
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June-Mary Davis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Felicity Murphy on behalf of Mayor Karen Williams 
Friday, 10 September 2021 11 :00 AM 
Felicity Murphy 
FW: [Business] Your Thursday evening trip with Uber 

From: Uber Receipts [mailto:noreply@uber.com] 
Sent: Thursday, 9 September 2021 7:02 PM 
To: Mayor Karen Williams 
Subject: [Business] Your Thursday evening trip with Uber 

Total A$10.53 

September 9, 2021 

Total A$10.53 

Trip fare 

Subtotal 

Booking Fee [p 

Amount Charged 

1 

A$9.98 

A$9.98 

A$0.55 Rig
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Report lost item > Contact support> My trips > 

a 

Forgot password 

Privacy 

Terms 

Rasier Pacific Pty Ltd 

Level 8, 1 O'Connell Street, 

NSW 2000, Sydney, 

Australia 

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries. 
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~CABS 
\.:71AUSTRALIA 

THANK YOU FOR USING 
GM CABS 

T A X 

INVti 
DATE 
TIME 
TAXI NO 
PICK UP 
DROP OFF 

I N V O I C E 

00332!:> 
06 S E P 22 

17 ;30 
411 

FARE INC GST $ 
SERVICE FEE $ 
SVC FEE GST $ 

28.20 
1.28 
0 . 13 

TOTAL $ 29.61 
Merchant IO 003387 15 
Termina1 ID 04622160 
o~te 06 S E P 22 
T ime 17 : 30 

Inv....-ROC It 003 319 

SALE 

T OTAL 

AU0$29.61 

AUD$29.61 

APPROVE D 00 

Auth ID 0B9197 
TVR 00 00 00 00 00 
ARQC 2235194267120463 

$1.10 GOVT LEVY 
INCLUDED IN FARE 

WANT $20 OFF YOUR 
NEXT RIDE? 

SIMPLY DOWNLOAD 
THE "RYOO · · APP AND 
ENTER YOUR DRIVER'S 
REFERRAL CODE BELOW 

RVDO - TAXIS AT 
RIDESHARE PRICES 

CODE: 32420 

** CAROHOLOER COPY * * 
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